Public Document Pack

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

To: Allan MclIntosh, Convener; Craig Adams, Derek Murray, Gerard Rattray and
George Wyatt (Representatives of Holders of Premises Licences/Personal
Licences); Inspector John Soutar, Grampian Police; Sandy Kelman (Alcohol and
Drugs Partnership); Sohail Farugi (Education); Linda Smith (Health); lan
Donaldson, Mark Donlevy and Bob Westland (Community Safety); Mary
Crawford, Ken Eddie, Councillors Martin Greig and John West (Representatives
of Residents within the Forum’s Area); Barry Black (Representative of Youth) and
Diane Sande (Licensing Standards Officer).

Town House,
ABERDEEN 17 February, 2011

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM

The Members of the LOCAL LICENSING FORUM are requested to meet in
Summerfield House on FRIDAY, 25 FEBRUARY 2011 at 2.00 pm.

RODERICK MACBEATH
ACTING SENIOR DEMOCRATIC SERVICES MANAGER

BUSINESS

1 Minute of Forum meeting held on 11 November 2010 (Pages 1 - 6)

2 Minute of Joint Forum/ Board Meeting held on 1 December 2010 (Pages 7 - 12)

3 Agenda and Minute of Licensing Board meeting of 16 November 2010 (Pages 13 -
42)

Members are advised to note that the next meeting of the Licensing Board is
scheduled for Tuesday, 8 March 2011, at 10:30am in the Town House, Broad
Street.




4 Review of Statement of Licensing Policy - Response from Licensing Board (Pages
43 - 48)

5 Statistical Information

6 Workplan (Pages 49 - 54)

7 Community Representation (Pages 55 - 56)

8 Late Night Bus Services - An Update (Pages 57 - 58)

9 Update from Licensing Standards Officer

10 Any Other Competent Business

11 Date of Next Meeting

Members are advised to note that the date of the next meeting of the Local
Licensing Forum is Thursday, 14 April 2011, at 2pm in the Town House, Broad
Street

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Grant
Webster on 01224 522607 or email gwebster@aberdeencity.gov.uk



Agenda ltem 1

ABERDEEN LOCAL LICENSING FORUM
Thursday, 11 November, 2010
Present: Allan Mclintosh, Convener; Ken Eddie, Gerard Rattray, Bob

Westlands, Mary Crawford, Martin Greig, Inspector John
Soutar, Sandy Kelman, Linda Smith, Mark Donlevy and Sohail

Faruqi
Also Present: Vikki Cuthbert and Grant Webster
Apologies: Derek Murray, Barry Black, George Wyatt, Diane Sande

MINUTE OF FORUM MEETING HELD ON 9 SEPTEMBER 2010

1. The Forum had before it the minute of the meeting held on 9 September
2010.

With reference to Article 12 of the minute (Alcohol Awareness Week), the Forum
was advised that there had not been a visit from an MSP, but that organising
Committee members had been present. “How Much Do | Drink?”, a confidential
drinks diary, was launched during Alcohol Awareness \Week.

The Forum resolved:-
to note the relevant updates and approve the minute.

STATISTICAL INFORMATION

2. The Chairperson asked if the representatives present had any statistical
information they wished to share with the Forum.

Inspector John Soutar notified the Forum that he was in a position to obtain certain
statistical information for future meetings of the Forum if it was made clear what
they were looking for.

Items highlighted by the Forum included:
e Incidents in city centre within or outwith licensed premises.
e Trends / changes for example, new licences granted.
e Number of serious assaults / reviews.
¢ Information on designated places within the city centre.

Mark Donlevy of UNIGHT provided an update to the Forum. He advised that they
had recently contacted both universities to invite representatives to the Group. He
also advised that Cocaine Awareness Week was imminent and that they would be
working alongside the Crime Prevention Unit and taxi trade over the festive period.
UNIGHT have a joint meeting with the Licensing Board on 24 November to discuss
members’ issues and concerns. He also advised the Forum of the ongoing list of

Page 1



members of the public who are banned from all UNIGHT premises. Currently there
are fifteen individuals on the list, with thirteen bans expiring in October. The
scheme is seen to be effective. The membership of UNIGHT was then discussed.
Issues raised include irresponsible promotions by non members undercutting
members’ prices meaning it appears more profitable to not be a member, perceived
image of no action by Licensing Board sending wrong signal to premises, and the
precedent of deemed acceptable operating standards.

The Clerk advised in terms of statistical information from the Licensing Board, that
this would only be provided when the Board had requested certain types of
information from the Council or another local authority. As such information had not
been requested by the Board, there was no information to provide to the Forum at
present.

The Forum resolved:-
to note the relevant updates.

WORKPLAN

3. The Forum had before it the workplan of the Local Licensing Forum. The
Convener went through each issue on the workplan and updates were noted.

The Forum resolved:-
(1) for the Clerk to update the workplan as agreed; and
(i) to note the relevant updates.

UPDATE FROM LICENSING BOARD

4. The Forum had before it a list of decisions of the Licensing Board in respect
of licenses which had been granted over the last period. Questions were once
again raised as to whether there was scope for the Forum to receive further
information. The Clerk advised that the Licensing Board published their agendas
and minutes on the Aberdeen City Council website, www.aberdeencity.gov.uk. The
Forum agreed to include these public documents in the Forum’s agenda next time.

The Forum resolved:-
to include the most recent agenda and minute of the Licensing Board in the agenda
for the next Forum meeting for information.

UPDATE FROM LICENSING STANDARDS OFFICER

5. This item was withdrawn due to apologies from the Licensing Standards
Officer.

Page 2



MEETING DATES FOR 2011

6. The Forum had before it a list of proposed meeting dates and times for 2011
for approval.

The Forum resolved:-
to agree the proposed meeting dates and times.

CHANGES TO THE CONSTITUTION

7. The Forum had before it a copy of the Constitution with proposed changes
highlighted. It was advised that the changes were mainly administrative in function.

The Forum resolved:-
to agree the proposed changes.

AVAILABLE INFO FROM OTHER FORUMS

8. With reference to item 11 of the minute of the meeting of the Forum of
9 September, 2010, the Forum had before it a report highlighting the work that
other licensing forums are undertaking. It was noted that Moray Council operate an
online discussion forum for licensing issues. The Forum felt it may be worthwhile
considering whether our Licensing Board should be operating a similar system.
The Clerk advised the Forum that Aberdeenshire Council had been in discussion
with Linda Bowie of Alcohol Focus Scotland regarding sharing information.
Subsequently, they are currently investigating the possibility of having all of the
different Scottish forums’ agendas available on the local licensing forum site. It
was advised, however, that this was still in the early stages of discussion.

The Forum resolved:-
to note the update and information given.

ALCOHOL LAW — MINIMUM PRICING

9. With reference to Article 12 of the minute of its meeting of
9 September, 2010, the Forum had before it a copy of the letter sent to Aberdeen’s
local MSPs supporting the proposal for minimum pricing on units of alcohol. Also
attached were copies of the responses received.

The Alcohol (Scotland) Bill was passed on 10 November, 2010, without plans to
bring in minimum alcohol pricing. The Forum expressed general disappointment at
this.

The Forum resolved:-
to note the information given.

Page 3



SAFER ABERDEEN FORUM ACTION PLAN

10. The Forum had before it a copy of the Safer Aberdeen Forum Action Plan,
produced by the Safer Aberdeen Forum. This report, along with the minutes from
the most recent Safer Aberdeen Forum meeting were initially issued at the
Licensing Forum’s meeting of 9 September, 2010, but had been received too late to
be officially part of the agenda. Subsequently, it has been placed on this agenda
so the Forum can officially note the proposed Action Plan.

The Forum resolved:-
to note the information given.

JOINT MEETING WITH THE LICENSING BOARD / LOCAL LICENSING FORUM

11. The Forum were reminded that there was a joint meeting with the Licensing
Board scheduled for 1 December, 2010 and asked if there were any issues they
would wish to discuss.

Items which the Forum highlighted included:
e Addressing the five licensing policies.

Number of review hearings.

Prevention of violent behaviour.

Criteria used in determining licenses.

Statistical information.

Understanding of night time economy.

The Clerk agreed to discuss these items with the Depute Clerk to the Licensing
Board for inclusion on the agenda.

The Forum resolved:-
to allow the Clerk to discuss the highlighted issues with the Depute Clerk to the
Licensing Board with a view to compiling an agenda for the joint meeting scheduled
for 1 December, 2010.

ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS

12. The Forum were advised that Alcohol Awareness \Week had taken place in
October and the online drinks diary, “How Much Do | Drink?”, had been launched.
Sandy Kelman advised the Forum that Fraser Hoggan (Alcohol and Drugs
Partnership) would be able to talk them through the ADP strategy and campaign.
To facilitate this, it was decided that the next meeting of the Forum should be held
at Summerfield House.

The Forum resolved:-
to note the update and to schedule the next meeting to take place at Summerfield
House.

Page 4



DATE OF NEXT MEETING
13. It was confirmed that the next meeting of the Forum would be held on

Friday, 25 February, 2011.
- ALLAN MCINTOSH, Convener.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda ltem 2

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL
JOINT MEETING OF ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD
AND ABERDEEN LOCAL LICENSING FORUM

Wednesday, 1 December, 2010

Present: Councillors Jaffrey, Boulton (for DVD presentation), Clark, Cormie,
Donnelly, Penny and Robertson (Licensing Board);
Gerard Rattray, Ken Eddie, Sandy Kelman, Diane Sande, Linda
Smith, Inspector John Soutar, Arthur Mustard (substituting for Mark
Donlevy), (Local Licensing Forum).

In attendance: Eric Anderson, Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board, Vikki Cuthbert
and Grant Webster, Clerks to the Local Licensing Forum.

Apologies: Allan Mclintosh, Mary Crawford, Mark Donlevy, lan Donaldson,
Derek Murray, and George Wyatt.

DVD PRESENTATION

1. The joint meeting of Aberdeen City Licensing Board and Aberdeen Local
Licensing Forum started with an informal presentation of a training DVD produced
by Alcohol Focus Scotland,for Local Licensing Forum members.

Following the DVD there was some informal discussion relating to the Forum. They
discussed the membership and remit of the Forum, underlying attitudes towards
licensing and alcohol, and the relationship between the Licensing Board and the
Licensing Forum. There was a particular focus on the extent of community
representation on the Forum, and it was noted that this could be discussed by the
Forum at its next meeting.

WELCOME AND APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRPERSON

2. Sandy Kelman as a member of Licensing Forum welcomed everyone to the
joint meeting and it was agreed that he should chair the meeting in accordance with
the approved rota and the apologies from both the Convener and Vice-Convener of
the Licensing Forum.

UPDATE FROM DEPUTE CLERK TO LICENSING BOARD

3. Eric Anderson, Depute Clerk to Aberdeen City Licensing Board addressed
the meeting.

The Board’s Statement of Licensing Policy must be reviewed every three years.
This review was approved on 16 November 2010 and published on 30 November
2010. As part of the review, the policy was put out to consultation with key
stakeholders, notably the Licensing Forum. As part of the consultation process
some of the Forum’s suggestions were accepted and some were rejected. As per
the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, the Board are obligated to feedback to the
Forum reasons why some of their suggestions were not accepted. Mr Anderson

Page 7



stressed that this would be available to the Forum before their next meeting in
February.

The joint meeting was advised that the Statement of Licensing Policy, even after
publication, was still a working document and, as such, was still open to
amendment if necessary. This could also be done with the publication of a
Supplementary Statement of Licensing Policy.

Two provisions that were incorporated into the Policy are:

o First Aid qualification required for late-night operations. If premises intend to
stay open past 1am, they must have someone on the site trained in First Aid
to a standard deemed acceptable by the Board. The minimum standard
adopted by the Board is the Health and Safety Executive First Aid
qualification.

e Premises ceased to be used for sale of alcohol i.e. if closed. The Act
describes this as ceased to have effect but there was no clear definition as
to what this may entail. As such, the Board have set out a balanced
approach to this. For example, if the premises are closed for more than 30
days, the Board would seek advice within 14 days as to when they would be
expecting to reopen. If the premises continued to be closed for over 6
months, there would be a review and action taken if necessary. If the
premises were closed and their annual licence fee was not paid, the
assumption would be made that they were not trading and the licence would
cease to have effect. At the very minimum, there would need to be ongoing
communication with the licence holder.

With regards to the new Criminal Justice and Licensing (Scotland) Act which was
now in place, Mr Anderson advised the joint meeting that the Act must be fully
bedded in and any initial issues identified before looking at any major new
strategies. The Act will take effect over numerous stages as it covers a number of
fields, some of which will affect Licensing Committee. Subsequently, this may
require further consultation.

There have been 12 amendments, including adjustments to the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005, which will take effect on 13 December 2010. In summary,
these amendments cover:
¢ Anti Social Behaviour Reports — Police are no longer required to provide an
anti social behaviour report for every new licence. Now, the Licensing Board
can request one and the Police can offer to provide one if it is felt necessary.
e The Police now have greater scope to provide objections in relation to the 5
Licensing Objectives.
e Various amendments have streamlined the Appeals procedure, making it
more efficient and less bureaucratic.
e Various changes relate to the Police. Mr Anderson will discuss these direct
with Grampian Police at a later date.

The Alcohol Etc. (Scotland) Act was passed on 10 November, 2010. The joint
meeting was advised that it wasn'’t ratified yet but would be before the end of the
year. The Act contains more strategic provisions which will require more
consultation as to how they will be workable. Minimum pricing on Alcohol was not
included this time around. It is dependent upon Scottish Government elections
whether it will be included at a later date. The Act contained provisions for

Page 8



restricting promotions on offsales, for example, alcohol display areas, and a
quantity discount ban to be brought in line with onsale provisions. The Act also
contains an age restriction policy known as ‘Challenge 25 as opposed to the
previous Age 21 policy which was only targeted on certain areas of the city.

In conclusion, Mr Anderson noted the annual Chief Constable’s report which will be
due at the end of the financial year, and some discussion was held regarding Social
Responsibility Levy, which will aid the cost of the aftermath of revellers. He stated
that there was still a lot of work to be done within a complex legislative picture.

Sandy Kelman thanked Mr Anderson for his informative update on the Board’s
Statement of Licensing Policy.

The joint meeting discussed many of the points above, and an issue regarding door
stewards was raised. It was recognised that the biggest cost to premises is having
door stewards in place. It was asked if some sort of guidelines could be drawn up
perhaps for smaller, quieter premises wherein door stewards would not be
necessary. The Board informed that there were no such guidelines in place and,
indeed, if it were possible to do so, it would have been done in the past, although a
guidance note in this vein could be considered. It is imperative that door stewards
are utilised in overprovision areas as they are the first line of ‘policing’ for premises.
The meeting expressed disappointment that door stewards are no longer provided
with First Aid training, feeling that this would be appropriate. UNIGHT are currently
working on risk assessments for all of their members with regards to door stewards.
They offered to show this to the Board once complete.

FORUM WORK PLAN

4. The joint meeting considered the Work Plan and noted updates on actions /
decisions taken by the Forum. Sharing information and statistics was identified as
a useful two way process between the Board and the Forum.

The Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board confirmed that statutory information on
liquor licensing will be shared with the Licensing Forum in accordance with the
requirement of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005. He confirmed that the Board
would scrutinise all relevant statistical information at the appropriate time when
reviewing the impact of its policies and conditions. In explanation, he advised that
guidance from the Scottish Government has been slow in relation to the sharing of
statistics.

In relation to an item on the Forum’s workplan expressing concern over the
workload of Aberdeen City’s only Licensing Standards Officer, Mr Anderson
explained that this item was outwith the remit of the Board. The joint meeting did
express concern about this but conceded that the only appropriate action the Board
could pursue would be to approach the Council with their concerns.

ADDRESSING THE 5 LICENSING OBJECTIVES
5. The joint meeting then turned to discuss the ways in which the Board were

seeking to address the 5 Licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing (Scotland)
Act 2005.

Page 9



Mr Anderson advised the joint meeting that the decisions of the Licensing Board
have to be on certain grounds. The grounds of refusal are based on the 5
objectives. In relation to the Health objective (Protecting and Improving Public
Health), Mr Anderson conceded that this has been difficult to incorporate in practice
in the past, but hopefully the new act will address this with appropriate guidance.

It was felt by the Forum that the Board could take a more focused approach to
health issues, perhaps using hospital admission and ambulance call-out statistics
to identify hotspots.

In conclusion, Councillor Jaffrey reminded the joint meeting that all Licensing Board
meetings are open to the public. The Forum asked to be advised of future Board
meetings so that they would be able to attend.

NUMBER OF REVIEW HEARINGS

6. In relation to this item, Mr Anderson advised that, with regards to premises
licenses, there had been 9 to date (more comprehensive procedure). With regards
to personal licenses, it was advised that it was difficult to garner a figure due to
them usually being contained within Board meetings. Mr Anderson advised that
there were usually 1 or 2 at each meeting. He concluded by stating that the Forum
are more than welcome to contact his office to find out this information.

PREVENTION OF VIOLENT BEHAVIOUR/CRITERIA USED IN DETERMINING
LICENSES/STATISTICAL INFORMATION/UNDERSTANDING OF NIGHT TIME
ECONOMY

7. The Forum stated that there were concerned about the disposal of review
hearings leading to an image or message of reduced standards from the Board.
The Board sympathised but reiterated that they can only act on the evidence before
them so that they are able to justify any action taken.

The joint meeting discussed issues regarding people hanging around in the streets
after closing time, late night food establishments, and statistics on serious and
minor assaults. In summary, Inspector John Soutar advised the joint meeting that
serious assaults are at a 5yr low while minor assaults are at a 5yr high. He
suggested that this may be because premises now feel more comfortable reporting
minor assaults to the police. Hopefully, this will lead to further reductions in serious
assaults as more are reported and charged.

It was advised that, as per the Criminal Justice Act, personal licence holders can
now be reported to the Board before conviction. This should have a considerable
impact moving forward.

There was further discussion regarding statistics including the formulation of a
‘report card’ of key performance indicators which could be the basis for future joint
meetings.

Articles 8, 9 and 10 were also discussed at this time.

Page 10



ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS

11.  Brought to the table by Arthur Mustard on behalf of UNIGHT was the issue
regarding occasional extensions specifically for events such as Halloween, Monday
holidays etc. Mr Anderson advised the joint meeting that the policy covered
Christmas, Hogmanay and the 4 local holidays as standard. For any other
occasions which UNIGHT felt were important and not covered, they should write to
the Board to request an extension.

Councillor Donnelly extended his thanks to the Licensing staff on behalf of the
Licensing Board and hoped that the Forum felt the same. Sandy Kelman agreed
and extended the Forum’s thanks also while advising that it was the Forum’s role to
ask the difficult questions and hopefully the Forum and the Board can continue to
work together.

NEXT MEETING
12. It was confirmed that the next joint meeting between the Licensing Board

and the Licensing Forum would take place in approximately six months time and
that the Forum would be consulted on a date and time in due course.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Public Document Pack Agenda ltem 3

To: Councillor Jaffrey, Convener; and Councillors Boulton, Clark, Cormie, Donnelly,
Hunter, Penny, Robertson and Young.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 03 November 2010

LICENSING BOARD

The Members of the LICENSING BOARD are requested to meet in on TUESDAY 16
NOVEMBER 2010 at 9.30am for 10.30 am.

Jane G MacEachran
Clerk to the Licensing Board

BUSINESS

1 List of Applications - Items 1-28 (Pages 1 - 12)

2 Application for Premises Licence - Aberdeen Grammar Former Pupils' Club

3 Notice of Convictions - Personal Licence No. AC2018 (Pages 13 - 14)

4 Review of Statement of Licensing Policy 2010 - 2013
- Report by Clerk of the Board (papers to follow)

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Jacqui
Wallace, e-mail jwallace@aberdeencity.gov.uk or tel. 522985

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda Item 1

00-:00 03 00-L L

ung - Uo\ * AjJuo uondwnsuod
uQ ‘eale |eIoJaWWOod
Ajpueuiwopaud

e Ul pajeoo| si

sosiwald ay| -|e1oy Bunsixa
ue sajeltodioour yoiym Buipjing
Jabue| e Jo Jooj} punoib

By} Uo pajedo| auIsing uelpu|
pue asojedap ul Buisijeroads
jueJnejsal e s| sasiwaid ay |

‘s)lods

JOOpP}NO/JOopUl pue dishw
papJooal ‘suondadal Buliayo
Aemeaye) pue juelnelsay

")00|q JusLaua) B
10 Joo|} punoJB ay) uo paleso|
910]S 80USIUBAUOD |BIBUSS)

010z 1snbny ¢g

010z 1snbny g|

010z Jequisydes g

NLl 0LaVv

N33ay3av

13341S NOINN 252

3ISNOH A19VIINY

30110Vdd MVTHLINS INVYD 0/0
al1 (N33ay3gv) 43HD YHYEND

NLl 018V

NEE[E-ElS\

13341S NOINN ¢5¢

3ISNOH F19VOINY

J011L0Vdd MVTHLINS INVHO O/O
NVHO NWVS ONO4

OA9 LiIaVv

N3I3ad3av

13341S INOLSdIVHO 1Sv3 |
SHOLIOIT0S

317700 394039 B STANVI O/O
dli NIdvd3s d10id

dOs L 1av

NI3Ad3gv

avod NOLSH3ANIVd §
43HD VHMINO

N33Add3gv

NOd 40 39dIdd

avod 340NN3a

J1V1S3 VIHALSNANI dvOdniN
6l LINN

NVYNHO3ZS FHONN3A

XV¢ vecav

N3I3dd3gv

avOod NY3HLHON LVIYO 98€-¥8€
avOod NY3HLHON LVIYO 98€-¥8€

~Page 15

sjuswuwo)

paAladay ajeq

jueslddy

G002 1oV (puepoos) Buisuaor

sasiwald

(s)iues maN

OV 019V ‘usapiaqy ‘}9alig uolun ‘|leH A3uno) '@ umo] ay} ‘ ul weQg:QL 3e 010Z 4aquidAoN 9| Bunesy

QAvOod ONISN3IOIT ALID NI3qy3Iav




'$901M8S AylleydsoH

"saljl|10e} BujuLp

apIsINQ ‘|oyog|e jo uoisiroid
pue S)uLp }os ‘9800

‘ea] ‘s|eaw o} Jeg yoeug/ae)

010z Jequisydes ¢z

03129

MOOSVI1O

13341S T1IMHLOAg Lyl
SHOLIOINOS

d11 SHOOIHIOON O/O
dl13IAOVTIIA S1HOdS NI3dH3av

NYS vecav

N3I3dd3gv

avod A13IdSMNIT

JOVTIIA S1HOdS N33d43a9VY
6 ANV

N

PBggel

sjuswwo)

paAladay ajeq

jueslddy

G002 19V (puepoas) Buisuaoi

sasiwald

(s)iuean maN

OVl 019V ‘usaplaqy ‘10a4)s uolun ‘|leH Auno) @ UMo] 3y} ‘ ul wepg: QL Je 010 49qwanoN 9} Bunsspy

QAvod ONISN3IOIT ALID NI3qy3av




Nd.Z €9

MOOSVY1D r/w
30V1d NOLM3N € 7199 0Lav
SYOLI0I10S NEEleNEL %u
‘Ajoey NAOYSE TTIH 0/0 13341S NYNGTOH 202
so|es JJo yym jexewladng 0L0zZ 1snbny | a3LINITSIYOLS 00S3aL SS3™dX3 00S3AL Q09
N8 €H3
HOYNENIa3
IYVYNOS IONTYIINOD
LIN3IOSTYD IONVHOX3 | 3JAZ S2av
SYOLIDI10S NEEleEL
‘Ajjoey d717 N¥NgY3aaam ® ad3aHd3HS 0/0 30V1d LNNOW3SOHY 66-26
ss|es JJo yum jexewladng  010g Jequsides G| al1 S1aAMYVINEIANS S.AYNGSNIVS 3Y0LS AYNGSNIVS G
sjuswIwo) PaAIadaYy aje(q jueslddy sasiwald

(s)jeuoisinoid
G002 1oV (puepoos) Buisuaor
OVI 019V ‘usapiaqy ‘J9a13g uolun ‘jleH Ayuno) @ umo] ayj ‘ ul weQg:Ql e 010Z JoquiaroN 9} Bunasp

QAvOod ONISN3IOIT ALID NI3qy3Iav




"00:11 0} 0g:Z} woyy Aepung e
uo sinoy Buluado Jo uoisusix]

‘Aepung uo 0061

0} 0€:Z] wol} pue Aepinies
0} Aepuoj uo 00:61 0} 00:LL
wiol} s9jes }Jo JO uohippy

‘spods Joopinoyloopul

moj[e o} ueid Bunelado

0] JUsWpuUsWY "dwWiyoun|

0} Joud ,younuq, Aepung

10} puewsap Buimolb e osje si
alay] Aepung uo awnyoun|
a10j9q

J0 uo BulpuswW WO

AL IS BlIA 1seopeouq Jo

‘AN0 Y} UIyIM BA1| Jayyie
‘sjuana Buluods ajiyoud ybiy
Auew o} anp si siy] “puewap
Jawo}snd Joj Jajed 0} Jybnos
s| Buiuado Aepung siy Q0:L1

010z 1snbny z|

0L0Z 8unr L

010z Jequieydes ¢g

oni oLav
NEE[E-ElS)

3q0V1d NIAHVO 81
SHOLIOINOS

ainvo NOYJ3INVO LNOWF1SS3 O/

X090 143904 AdVO

M4l 01av

NEE[E-ElS)

3OV1d NAGTV ¥€

SHOLI0IT0S

SHOVNOUYLS O/O

A3LIAIT 3HLNID IONTH3IANOD
® NOILIGIHX3 NI3d43gv

dNZ Lyav

JHIHSNI3dY3IgY

S3NGVL

WVAoIvdo

JTvAvNIO

d31SdINTA MOV dIN O/0

g93M S d3dldS 3FHL 40 WHI4 IHL

Sd¢€ vecav

NI3Ad3gv

advOd NY3HLHON 1V3dO L
1310OH NY3HLHON N33ad3av

148 €2av

NI3Ad3gv

NOd 40 39dId9d

1SV3I AVMMEYd

JHINID IONIHIAINOD
® NOILIFIHX3 NI3dd3gav

val Lcav
N3I3dd3gv

3d0Ad

advod NOILVLS 6}
g93M S H3dAldS FHL

0

PBggel 8

sjuswuwo)

paAladay ajeq

jueslddy

G002 1oV (puepoos) Buisuaor

sasiwald

(s)(1ofen) uoneriep

OV 019V ‘usapiaqy ‘}9alig uolun ‘|leH A3uno) '@ umo] ay} ‘ ul weQg:QL 3e 010Z 4aquidAoN 9| Bunesy

QAvOod ONISN3IOIT ALID NI3qy3Iav




Aus pamoje

aJe Ualp|Iyo YoIym Japun suLs}
0} Buneral (g)9 jo dn BuihpiL

" S9A,, 01 pabueyd sinoy

2100 Y)IMINOo A}IAIOR DISnW
punoubxoeg "leq 9je0 a2IAIeS
|lewsS apnjoul 0} 8NUljU0d

0} 1nqg sesiwalid

Jo uonduosep DA9 LLaV
ul eale mc_v_om_u |euialxa |jlews NEE[El=\v o))
0} @ousaJ8jal JO uolsje "Pooy 13341S ANOLSHIVED 1SV L e
yum joyoole Jo uoisiroid SYOLIDINOoS drLoLay g
Jo} (0g:Z1L Apusuino) 317702 I9Y03ID B SANVr 0/0 NI3ay3Iav o
00:11 0} Aepung e uo awi alls31gv.io3ITiod 13341S INONT3g L @©
Buiuedo puswy- ue|d Bunesedp L0z Jequieldes / ANV 2I1SN N33ay3ayv aNOWWNYa 34vo 04
aHl LSO
MOOSVY1O
MYVd ONINNIM ras LLav
INIOSIYHD ANIYVIA LL NI3ay3gv
SYOLIDIN0S avod SYNIT
‘saljow bs Q3 LINIT MHVd TIVLIY A4VAITINOY HOV3ag
6€°6€ 01 eale Ae(dsip joyoole ONISNIOIT SYILLYE NHOr 0/0 0L %6 SLINN
8y} Jo 8zIs 8y} 8seaoul 0] (L0Z Jequisides /g A3LINIT S3YOLS 1a1V Iav 0l
sjuswwo) POAISIDY djeq ucwo__n_n_< sosiwald

G002 19V (puepoos) Buisuaoi

(s)(+ofely) uonenep

OVl 019V ‘udaplaqy ‘094§ uolun ‘|leH Auno) @ UMOL 3y} ‘ ul wegg: QL Je 010 49qwanoN 9| bunsspy

QAvOod ONISN3IOIT ALID NI3qy3Iav




‘anbeaT Ueq oy} ajepowwodsoe
0} SInoy 8109 YIMmjno

SOA, 0} spodsg JoopinQ/Joopul
A)IAnoY puswe - (9)G uonsanp
‘onbean

Jeq ayepowwodde 0} (00:22
Apuauino)

00:¢2 03 Aepsan

UO S9|EeS U0 I0j JNOY [BulwId)
puswy “(0g:z1 Apusiing)
00:01 0} Aepung uo sajes

JJO pUB U0 JO} JUSWSoUSWWOD
puswe - g uofisenp

ue|d Bunesadp 03 sebueyn

‘obe

JO sieak g| JaAo0 }npe ue Jo
sjualed J1oy) Aq paiuedwoooe
ag sawl} ||e 1e pjnom Aay} pue
Jeq e aAeY JoU S80p Yolym eale
oJjsig sJiejsdn ayy ul pamojje
aqg AJuo pjnom ualp|iyod sinoy
OoM] |euonippe asay} bunng
'00:¢e

[3un BulusAs

By} Ul sInoy om}

[euonippe ue jsenbal 0] si
uoneuep ayl -Aius pamoje
aq ||m suositad BunoA pue
uaJp|iyo yoiym o3 asiwalid ay}
Jo sped pue sinoy s,uaip|iyo
0] Juswpuawe pajsanbay

010z 1snbny gg

010z 1snbny 9|

VOZ 8Md

ONITHILS

NIVM XMOVE 9

3ISNOH NNIF1Y

V3L ONISN3OIT

Sd9Nd NIAVHT138 O/O
A3LINIT ONITIVL3IY

® ONIMIEd ONIM INITHO

IYIHSNI3aY3IaV

SIAYVL

NVADIVHD

ITVAvN10

(AYVL134D3S) ¥31SdIN3A r ¥3d
NOILVIOOSSY SH3IATOH
JONIODIT ISIOX3I NIIAH3gY O/D
Q3LIAIT 13LOHLYVAY VSVYOIN

N1l Geav
NI3IAd3gv
13341S NHOr €%
dv8 S43d40090

AdS L1gv

NI3Ad3gv

13341S 1IXNHAVIN VI L-LL
Y0202

€l

PBgge20

¢l

sjuswwo)

paAladay ajeq

juesiddy

G002 19V (puepoas) Buisuaoi

sasiwald

(s)(+ofepy) uonerep

OVl 019V ‘udaplaqy ‘094§ uolun ‘lleH Auno) @ UMo] 3y} ‘ ul weQeg:QL Je 010 49qwanoN 9| Bunasspy

QAvOod ONISN3IOIT ALID NI3qy3gav




‘ley

ysn.o ayj 0} pusxa

0} Ajuo suonouny ayeAud

104 0010 O [eulu] “|ley
ysnio pue aJjusd aouUaJajuod
‘uoIsualxa Wooupaq ajelodiooul
0} 1noAe| Jo uoljeLeA

OHYV CAI

SSIANYIANI

avod 13HLNATIND Sy
dOL1I10170S

AVHENN VNHO1 O/0

X416 G189V
NI3Ad3gv
S11nd

avod 33dHLEVO

‘Aj1oedeo o) esesuou 010z 1snbny g1 A3aLINIT 3UNSITT LNIWNNOW J3L0OH 1TvH AOOMYON 9L
A v
sdl 0Lav N
N33ay3av o
00:1 1 wouy JOVId NAGTV 91-21 o))
uado 0} syees ‘pg:z) Buluado SYOLIDI10S gsiLolgy @®
Jueln) ‘sesiwald 8y} Jjo pue JDVTIVM N33gy3ay O
uo yjoq uondwinsuod Joj sinoy ? MYVY10 JILSIMHO NYNg3avy 0/D 13341S ¥3INNNS L€
Buiuado Aepung 0} Juswpuswy 010z 1snbny Gz A3aLINIT NIMLIYOOd S.ALSYNON  SL
OA9 LLaV
N33ay3gv
13341S ANOLSHIVYED 1Sv3 L ¥gz yzav
‘Aoedeo SHOLIDI10S NEE[QSE[=\Y
u1 eseauoul pue BulAjays 317702 I9Y0ID ¥ SANVI 0/0 avoy NY3IHLHON LV3ayo €28
Ae|dsip |oyoole 0} uoisus)x3 010z 1snbny 9| YITHSVYL S % IN SHSSIN ¥311ND1S0D vl
sjuswwo) PaAIa29dYy dle(q jueslddy soasiwald

G002 19V (puepoas) Buisuaoi

(s)(1ofen) uonenep

OVl 019V ‘usaplaqy ‘094§ uolun ‘|leH Auno) @ UMoO] 3y} ‘ ul wepg: QL Je 010 49qwanoN 9| Bunasspy

QAvOod ONISN3IOIT ALID NI3qy3gav




"SIy 00:1 1 03 Aepung
B U0 S3|es }JJO pue uo yjoq
10} SINOY Pasuadl| 8102 ayj Jo

aN9 029

MOOSV1O

13341S 1439493H ¢¢
ISNOH 1d43943H
SdOLI0IT0S

d37T7IN NOLNNYEd O/0

0ds Liav
NI3Ad3gv
13341S IT11SVO §

G002 19V (puepoas) Buisuaoi

(s)(1ofen) uonenep

OVl 019V ‘udaplaqy ‘094§ uolun ‘jleH Auno) @ UMoL 3y} ‘ ul wepg:QL Je 010 49qwanoN 9| Bunasspy

QAvOo4d ONISN3IOIT ALID NI3qy3av

awi Juswsouswwoo ayr Alen o] 0L0OZ Jequisides zz O1d NOOdSY3IHLIMar NOSdIIS aTvaiHOYY IHL 61
IHIHSNIIaY3IaV
"0€:Z1 03 Joud SINYVL
SJuUsA8 8say] mc_\sor_w ale oym NVASDIVHD
‘AL AMS eIA Ajlensn ‘sjusns JIVAVN10
Buinods jo Bumain ajqeus (AYVL134D3S) ¥31SdIN3A r ¥3d Hdo Llavy o
0} SISIy] "puUBWSP JOWO}SND NOILVIOOSSY S43ATOH NEE[QSE[=\Y Q
0} anp pajsenbai si sbuluiow JONIDIT ISIOXI NIIAY3gY O/D 13341S IONVHOX3 2
Aepung uo Bujuado 00:LL 0102 Jequiaidas | HOTAVL AIAVA 13A3T LIMIdS %
'y}
‘801 01 Ajioeded juednooo ol
8y} pasealoul gaN9 029
os|e sey siy L MOOSV1O
"pauapoys Buleq Jejunoo Jeq 13341S 143943H 22
8y} Jo jnsau e se Apybis 3SNOH 1Y3gy3aH
papus)xe useq sey Jooj} SHOLIDIN0S srioiavy
punoJb Jamoj sy} ul pspiwpe H3ITIN NOLNNYE 0/0 NEE[QSE[=\Y
ale suosiad BunoA/uaipiyd Q3LIAIM 13341S INOW13g 62
yolym o} eale 8yl (L0z Jequieldes ¢g SADIAYIAS IHNSIFT IAILNIANI NOILNTOATY /L
sjuUswIwo) pPaAIaIay aje(q jueslddy sasiwald




‘00:L1 0} 0g:Cl woul

a|es-uo Joj Aepung e uo awi}
Buiuado ay} puswe - z uonsany
ue|d bBunesadQ o0} abueyn

‘0€:Cl 40 pesjsul

00:1 1 }e @ouswwod o} Aepung
B U0 S9|es-Uo 1o} sawl} 8109
ue|d Bunetadp 03 abueyn

(0g:z1L Apusund) suy

00:60 0} Aepung e uo sajes uo
JO} SINOY pasuadl| 8102 ay} jJo
w1} JUsWadUBW WO 8y} Alea o

“Aoey

Joopino yum ease Aeid
s,uaup|iyo Joopul Agq paoejdal
Jeq a1|gnd pjO-jueIne)sal

ablue| Aq peoe|dal Jeq

abuno| pue Jeq 21|gnd ‘ape.ibdn
pue juawysiginjal Jolepy

010z 1snbny ¢g

010z Jequisides 6

010z Jequieydes gz

010z Jequeideg 6

VHI 019V

NEE[E-ElS)Y

13341S 3S0d v6-¢S

ISNOH INOLSNHOr
SHOLIOINOoS

dT11 SHY3NTVHO WVYHONIA3T O/0
MOVININVYO NIVIN ATVNOHY

odal oLav

NEE[E-ElS)

AaNAM NOINN L

VZ¥1d NOINN

SdOLI0IT0S

dT1 SNOSVITIIM ® 11NVd O/O
A3 LIAM ISVYHIA

aN9 029

MOOSV1O

13341S 143943H ¢¢
3ISNOH LH43943H
SHOLI0IT0S

J37T7IN NOLNNYEdg O/0
O01d NOOdSH3IHLIM A r

OA9 LiIaVv

N3I3ad3av

13341S INOLSdIVHO 1Sv3 |
SHOLI0IT0S

317700 394039 B STANVT O/O
A3LINIT ONITIVL3Y

8 ONIMIEG ONIM INTFFHO

a1€ Geav

NI3Ad3gv

13341S NO3IHOL1NH 04
dvd 311SIHL 3HL

JAlL oLav
N3I3Ad3gv
JOVId NAGIV L1
NAGTV M3N 3HL

naz icav
N33dd3gv

3J0Ad

1d0ddIV N3I3a439v
ALID ALINVYEO 3HL

HOV ¢l aVv
NI3Ad3gv

avod NOL1ONITIIM
13.1L0H NOQHOO FHL

€c

< Page 23

0¢

sjuswwo)

paAladay ajeq

jueslddy

G002 19V (puepoas) Buisuaoi

sasiwald

(s)(+ofeiy) uonenep

OVl 019V ‘udaplaqy ‘1ea4)s uolun ‘jleH Auno) @ UMoL 3y} ‘ ul wegg:QL Je 010 49qwanoN 9| Bunsspy

QAvod ONISN3IOIT ALID NI3qy3Iav




odl oLav

N33ay3av
"0€:21 Jo pesjsul ANAM NOINN L
00:1 1 ¥e @ouswwod o} Aepung VZV1d NOINN XdS 118V o
e uo uondwnsuod ajes }jo pue SYOL1I0I10S NIIa¥3aVy ey
UO 40} SBWI} 910D 0} JusWpUB WY d11SNOSWVITIIM 8 TINVd 0/0 133Y1LS 1AMV 61
ue|d BuneladQ 0} sbueyd 010z Joqueldes ¢ (WdI4 V) ¥va S1H0dS SINOSTIM dvg S1H¥0dS SINOSTIM %w
©
‘s10sIA19dNS 100 INOYJIM o
aAIsnjoul VOZ 8M4
Aepsiny| o} Aepung ONITHILS
9peJ} 0} Way} Mo||e 0} paAOWal MIVM MOVE 9
8q 0} UoiIpuod 8y} Buysenbal 3ISNOH NNIYLY
sl jueojdde sy} AjpAnoaY3 V3L ONISN3OIT drl orav
'shepinjeg pue sAepli4 uo Ajuo sdnd N3IAVH13g 0/0 NIIay3av
|qedl|dde aq 0} siosiAiedng A3LINIT ONIMTIVLIY 13341S INOW13d 61
100( 40} UORIPUOD [EOO] PUBWY 010z ¥snbny ¢z 2 ONIM3IYE ONIY INITFHO dvog alm  #2
sjuswwo) PaAIa29Y dle(q jueslddy sasiwald

G002 19V (puepoas) Buisuaoi

(s)(+ofein) uonenep

OVl 019V ‘udaplaqy ‘024§ uolun ‘jleH Auno) @ UMOL 3y} ‘ ul wegg:QL Je 010 49qwanoN 9| Bunasspy

QAvod ONISN3IOIT ALID NI3qy3av




0102 Jequsydas ¢} NOSMV1 VINNT

Page 23

9¢

sjuaWIWo) paAladay ajeq jueoiddy sasiwald

(s)aouaai [euosiad
G002 19V (puepoog) Buisuaoi
OVI 019V ‘usapiaqy ‘J9a13g uolun ‘jleH Ayuno) @ umo] ayj ‘ ul weQg:Ql e 010Z JoquiaroN 9} Bunasp

QAvOod ONISN3IOIT ALID NI3qy3Iav




Ag9 0lgv

N3I3dd3gv

13341S NdN4dTOH 08-84

010z Jequaydas 0z TTIH WVYITTIM TIH AVYITTIM

ST6 118V

N3I3dd3gv

avod VI4OL10IA 62

010z Jequaydas 0z TIH ANVITTIM TIIH WVITTIM

sjuaWIWOo) paAladay ajeq jueoiddy sasiwald

(s)uoneuep - (1ay30) Buieg
G002 1oV Buljques
OV1 019V ‘udapiaqy ‘9a1g uolun ‘|leH Ayuno) @ umo] ayj ‘ ul wepg:QL e 01L0Z 19quiaAoN 9| Bunespy

QAvOod ONISN3IOIT ALID NI3qy3Iav

Page 28



Agenda Item 3

Document is Restricted

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



LICENSING BOARD

ABERDEEN: Tuesday, 16 November 2010 Minute of Meeting of the LICENSING
BOARD. Present:- Councillor Jaffrey, Convener; and Councillors Boulton, Clark,
Cormie, Donnelly, Hunter, Penny and Robertson.

1 LIST OF APPLICATIONS - ITEMS 1-28

ltems 1-28 see marked copy agenda.

Page 29



LICENSING BOARD
16 November 2010

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD LICENSING BOARD

MEETING, 16 NOVEMBER 2010 at 10:30am in , the Town & County Hall, Union Street, Aberdeen, AB10 1AQ

New Grant(s)

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

List of Decisions

Page: 1

Premises Applicant Date Received Decision
DENMORE SZECHUAN FONG SAM CHAN 18 August 2010 Granted
UNIT 19 C/O GRANT SMITH LAW PRACTICE Local Condition(s).
MURCAR INDUSTRIAL ESTATE AMICABLE HOUSE
DENMORE ROAD 252 UNION STREET
BRIDGE OF DON ABERDEEN
ABERDEEN AB10 1TN
GURKHA CHEF GURKHA CHEF (ABERDEEN) LTD 23 August 2010 Continued
5 PALMERSTON ROAD C/O GRANT SMITH LAW PRACTICE
ABERDEEN AMICABLE HOUSE
AB115QP 252 UNION STREET

ABERDEEN

AB10 1TN
LANE 9 ABERDEEN SPORTS VILLAGE LTD 23 September 2010  Granted

ABERDEEN SPORTS VILLAGE
LINKSFIELD ROAD
ABERDEEN

AB24 5RU

C/O MCGRIGORS LLP
SOLICITORS

141 BOTHWELL STREET
GLASGOW

G27EQ

Local Condition(s).

Page 30



LICENSING BOARD
16 November 2010

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD LICENSING BOARD

MEETING, 16 NOVEMBER 2010 at 10:30am in , the Town & County Hall, Union Street, Aberdeen, AB10 1AQ

New Grant(s)

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

List of Decisions

Page: 2

Premises Applicant Date Received Decision
384-386 GREAT NORTHERN ROAD PIOTR SERAFIN LTD 2 September 2010 Granted
384-386 GREAT NORTHERN ROAD C/O JAMES & GEORGE COLLIE Local Condition(s).
ABERDEEN SOLICITORS
AB24 2AX 1 EAST CRAIBSTONE STREET
ABERDEEN
AB116YQ

Page 31



LICENSING BOARD
16 November 2010

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD LICENSING BOARD

MEETING, 16 NOVEMBER 2010 at 10:30am in , the Town & County Hall, Union Street, Aberdeen, AB10 1AQ

Provisional(s)

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

List of Decisions

Page: 3

Premises Applicant Date Received Decision
SAINSBURY STORE SAINSBURY'S SUPERMARKETS LTD 15 September 2010  Granted
97-99 ROSEMOUNT PLACE C/O SHEPHERD & WEDDERBURN LLP
ABERDEEN SOLICITORS
AB25 2YE 1 EXCHANGE CRESCENT

CONFERENCE SQUARE

EDINBURGH
TESCO EXPRESS TESCO STORES LIMITED 12 August 2010 Granted
207 HOLBURN STREET C/O HILL BROWN
ABERDEEN SOLICITORS
AB10 6BL 3 NEWTON PLACE

GLASGOW

G37PU

Page 32



LICENSING BOARD
16 November 2010

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD LICENSING BOARD

MEETING, 16 NOVEMBER 2010 at 10:30am in , the Town & County Hall, Union Street, Aberdeen, AB10 1AQ

Variation (Major)(s)

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

List of Decisions

Page: 4

Premises Applicant Date Received Decision
THE SPIDER'S WEB THE FIRM OF THE SPIDER'S WEB 23 September 2010 Granted
19 STATION ROAD C/O MR JACK DEMPSTER
DYCE OLNADALE
ABERDEEN CRAIGDAM
AB217BA TARVES
ABERDEENSHIRE
ABERDEEN EXHIBITION & ABERDEEN EXHIBITION & 7 June 2010 Granted
CONFERENCE CENTRE CONFERENCE CENTRE LIMITED
PARKWAY EAST C/O STRONACHS
BRIDGE OF DON SOLICITORS
ABERDEEN 34 ALBYN PLACE
AB23 8BL ABERDEEN
ABERDEEN NORTHERN HOTEL GARY ROBERT COX 12 August 2010 Granted

1 GREAT NORTHERN ROAD
ABERDEEN
AB24 3PS

C/O ESSLEMONT CAMERON GAULD

SOLICITORS

18 CARDEN PLACE
ABERDEEN

AB10 1UQ

Page 33



LICENSING BOARD
16 November 2010

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD LICENSING BOARD

MEETING, 16 NOVEMBER 2010 at 10:30am in , the Town & County Hall, Union Street, Aberdeen, AB10 1AQ

Variation (Major)(s)

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

List of Decisions

Page: 5

Premises Applicant Date Received Decision
10 ALDI ALDI STORES LIMITED 27 September 2010 Granted
UNITS 8 & 10 C/O JOHN BATTERS LICENSING
BEACH BOULEVARD RETAIL PARK LIMITED
LINKS ROAD SOLICITORS
ABERDEEN 17 MARINE CRESCENT
AB11 5EJ KINNING PARK
11 CAFE DRUMMOND ABERDEEN MUSIC AND 7 September 2010 Granted
1 BELMONT STREET COLLECTABLES LTD
ABERDEEN C/O JAMES & GEORGE COLLIE
AB10 1JR SOLICITORS
1 EAST CRAIBSTONE STREET
ABERDEEN
12 COCOA MICASA APARTHOTEL LIMITED 16 August 2010 Granted
11-11A MARKET STREET C/O ABERDEEN EXCISE LICENCE
ABERDEEN HOLDERS ASSOCIATION
AB115PY PER J DEMPSTER (SECRETARY)
OLNADALE
CRAIGDAM

Page 34



LICENSING BOARD
16 November 2010

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD LICENSING BOARD

MEETING, 16 NOVEMBER 2010 at 10:30am in , the Town & County Hall, Union Street, Aberdeen, AB10 1AQ

Variation (Major)(s)

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

List of Decisions

Page: 6

Premises Applicant Date Received Decision
13  COOPERS BAR GREENE KING BREWING & 23 August 2010 Granted
43 JOHN STREET RETAILING LIMITED
ABERDEEN C/O BELHAVEN PUBS
AB25 1LN LICENSING TEAM
ATRIUM HOUSE
6 BACK WALK
14  COSTCUTTER MESSRS M & S BASHEER 16 August 2010 Granted
823 GREAT NORTHERN ROAD C/O JAMES & GEORGE COLLIE
ABERDEEN SOLICITORS
AB24 2BR 1 EAST CRAIBSTONE STREET
ABERDEEN
AB1186YQ
15 MCNASTY'S BOOKTWIN LIMITED 25 August 2010 Granted
37 SUMMER STREET C/O RAEBURN CHRISTIE CLARK &
ABERDEEN WALLACE
AB10.1SB SOLICITORS
12-16 ALBYN PLACE
ABERDEEN

Page 35



LICENSING BOARD
16 November 2010

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD LICENSING BOARD

MEETING, 16 NOVEMBER 2010 at 10:30am in , the Town & County Hall, Union Street, Aberdeen, AB10 1AQ

Variation (Major)(s)

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

List of Decisions

Page: 7

Premises Applicant Date Received Decision
16 NORWOOD HALL HOTEL MONUMENT LEISURE LIMITED 18 August 2010 Granted
GARTHDEE ROAD C/O LORNA MURRAY
CULTS SOLICITOR
ABERDEEN 45 CULDUTHEL ROAD
AB15 9FX INVERNESS
V2 4HQ
17  REVOLUTION INVENTIVE LEISURE SERVICES 23 September 2010 Granted
25 BELMONT STREET LIMITED
ABERDEEN C/O BRUNTON MILLER
AB10 1J8 SOLICITORS
HERBERT HOUSE
22 HERBERT STREET
18  SPIRIT LEVEL DAVID TAYLOR 1 September 2010 Granted
24 EXCHANGE STREET C/O ABERDEEN EXCISE LICENCE
ABERDEEN HOLDERS ASSOCIATION
AB116PH PER J DEMPSTER (SECRETARY)

OLNADALE
CRAIGDAM

Page 36



LICENSING BOARD
16 November 2010

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD LICENSING BOARD
MEETING, 16 NOVEMBER 2010 at 10:30am in , the Town & County Hall, Union Street, Aberdeen, AB10 1AQ
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
List of Decisions

Variation (Major)(s)

Page: 8

Premises Applicant Date Received Decision
19  THE ARCHIBALD SIMPSON J D WETHERSPOON PLC 22 September 2010 Granted
5 CASTLE STREET C/O BRUNTON MILLER
ABERDEEN SOLICITORS
AB11 5BQ HERBERT HOUSE
22 HERBERT STREET
GLASGOW
20 THE GORDON HOTEL GREENE KING BREWING & 9 September 2010 Granted
WELLINGTON ROAD RETAILING LIMITED
ABERDEEN C/O JAMES & GEORGE COLLIE
AB12 4GH SOLICITORS
1 EAST CRAIBSTONE STREET
ABERDEEN
21 THE GRANITE CITY J D WETHERSPOON PLC 22 September 2010 Granted
ABERDEEN AIRPORT C/O BRUNTON MILLER
DYCE SOLICITORS
ABERDEEN HERBERT HOUSE
AB21 7DU 22 HERBERT STREET
GLASGOW

Page 37



10

LICENSING BOARD
16 November 2010

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD LICENSING BOARD

Page: 9

MEETING, 16 NOVEMBER 2010 at 10:30am in , the Town & County Hall, Union Street, Aberdeen, AB10 1AQ

Variation (Major)(s)

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

List of Decisions

Premises Applicant Date Received Decision
22 THE NEW ALBYN VERASE LIMITED 9 September 2010 Granted
11 ALBYN PLACE C/O PAULL & WILLIAMSONS LLP
ABERDEEN SOLICITORS
AB10 1YE UNION PLAZA
1 UNION WYND
ABERDEEN
23 THE THISTLE BAR RONALD MAIN GAMMACK 23 August 2010 Granted
70 HUTCHEON STREET C/O LEDINGHAM CHALMERS LLP
ABERDEEN SOLICITORS
AB25 3TB JOHNSTONE HOUSE
52-54 ROSE STREET
ABERDEEN
24 WILD BOAR GREENE KING BREWING & 23 August 2010 Refused - Section 32 Approved
19 BELMONT STREET RETAILING LIMITED
ABERDEEN C/O BELHAVEN PUBS
AB10 1JR LICENSING TEAM
ATRIUM HOUSE
6 BACK WALK

10
Page 38



11

LICENSING BOARD
16 November 2010

MEETING, 16 NOVEMBER 2010 at 16:30am in , the Town & County Hall, Union Street, Aberdeen, AB10 1AQ

Variation (Major)(s)

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD LICENSING BOARD

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

List of Decisions

Page: 10

Premises Applicant Date Received Decision
25  WILSON'S SPORTS BAR WILSON'S SPORTS BAR (A FIRM) 3 September 2010 Granted
19 MARKET STREET C/O PAULL & WILLIAMSONS LLP
ABERDEEN SOLICITORS
AB11 5PX UNION PLAZA
1 UNION WYND
ABERDEEN

11
Page 39



12

LICENSING BOARD
16 November 2010

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD LICENSING BOARD Feoe 1l
MEETING, 16 NOVEMBER 2010 at 10:30am in , the Town & County Hall, Union Street, Aberdeen, AB10 1AQ
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
List of Decisions
Personal Licence(s)
Premises Applicant Date Received Decision
26 EMMA LAWSON 13 September 2010 Granted on 16/11/2010

12
Page 40



13

LICENSING BOARD
16 November 2010

Page: 12
ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD LICENSING BOARD

MEETING, 16 NOVEMBER 2010 at 10:30am in , the Town & County Hall, Union Street, Aberdeen, AB10 1AQ
Gambling Act 2005
List of Decisions
Betting (Other) - Variation(s)

Premises Applicant Date Received Decision

27 WILLIAM HILL WILLIAM HILL 20 September 2010 Granted
29 VICTORIA ROAD
ABERDEEN
AB119LS

28 WILLIAM HILL WILLIAM HILL 20 September 2010  Granted
78-80 HOLBURN STREET
ABERDEEN
AB10 6BY

2 APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - ABERDEEN GRAMMAR
FORMER PUPILS' CLUB

With reference to the Licensing Board’s meeting of 30 June 2009 wherein the Board, in
granting the premises licence for Aberdeen Grammar Former Pupils’ Club, invoked the terms of
Article 17(5) of The Licensing (Transitional and Saving Provisions) (Scotland) Act 2007 [SSI
2007/454] which states that where the Board was minded to refuse the application in terms of
paragraph (d) of section 23(5) of the Act but would not be so minded if certain modifications
were made to the character and condition of the premises, the Board is to grant the application
and, following a period of 12 months, is to hold a hearing where it may decide that the
modifications have been made, the Board this day held the hearing.

It was confirmed to the Board that the required modifications had been satisfactorily completed.

The Board resolved:
to note the position and determine that no further action was required.

13
Page 41



14

LICENSING BOARD
16 November 2010

3 NOTICE OF CONVICTIONS - PERSONAL LICENCE NO. AC2018

The Board was required to hold a review hearing in terms of section 83(7) of the Act following
confirmation by the police that a relevant offence had been committed by the holder of personal
licence AC2018.

The Board heard from the licence holder and a representative of the Chief Constable.

The Board resolved:
that it was not necessary for the purposes of the crime prevention objective to make an
order under Section 83(9) of the Act.

4 REVIEW OF STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY 2010 - 2013

The Board had before it for consideration a report from the Clerk regarding the review
of its Statement of Licensing Policy 2010-2013.

The Board resolved to:
endorse its new licensing policy statement and instruct the Clerk to publish the statement by 30
November 2010.

5 REVIEW OF STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY - EQUALITY AND HUMAN
RIGHTS IMPACT ASSESSMENT

The Board had before it for consideration an EHRIA from the Clerk in relation to its Statement
of Licensing Policy 2010-2013.

The Board resolved to:
approve the EHRIA and instruct the Clerk to arrange for the publication assessment.

14
Page 42



__OurRef.  bffbf3340 9/30/21(c)

2

| Agendad{em 4

“Your Ref. B
Contact  Brenda Fiaherty ’ 7 Uﬂ %
Email licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk R )4.
Direct Dial 01224 522624 ndl A
Direct Fax 01224 522491 ABERDEEN
24™ January 2011 CITY COUNCIL

Local Licensing Forum

Democratic Services ‘Aberdeen City Council

Ground Floor
Town House
Broad Street
Aberdeen AB10 1AQ

Tel 01224 522000
Minicom 01224 522381
DX 529450, Aberdeen 9
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Dear Sirs

Licensing (Scotiand) Act 2005
Review of Statement of Licensing Policy

| refer to the Forum'’s response to the consultation on the Licensing Board's review of
its Statement of Licensing Policy. In terms of section 12 of the 2005 Act, where the
Board decides not to follow advice or recommendations given to it by the Forum, it
must give reasons for not doing so. Where the Forum makes recommendations it
would be helpful if it also explained its reasoning as.to why the recommendation has
been made. This would assist the Board in its assessment of the recommendation.

The Forum provided two responses. The Board, for a variety of reasons, may elect
not to adopt recommendations from the LLF. Failure to adopt advice or
recommendations does not mean that the advice or recommendation was without
merit.

Response received Summer 2010 ‘
The first response from the Forum primarily consists of a series of statements. With
regard to the few specific comments raised by the Forum, the response from the
Board is as follows:

In respect of the report ‘Licensing Law and the Public Health Objective’ produced in
August 2008:

1. Page 28 states that only a small number of Boards link within their public health
section an encouragement to provide food on the premises:
Response: See para 27.8 of the Policy Statement which provides that ‘applicants

are encouraged to provide food on the premises, SO that patrons may eat at the
same time as consuming alcohol if they wish’.

2. Page 28 states that only a small number of Boards link within their public health
section a requirement for adequate ventilation and sanitary provision.
Response: These matters are dealt with under other legislation and therefore are

outwith the Board's remit.
“%7?%‘ B STEWART CARRUTH
6 05 NV oo oo —
g 4 SV AGE POSI IVE Q= "
YV scotland for T o SHIRE
100% Recycled 7sAB\®® FAIRTRADE] Freduses !

Pag e 4 3 Choose products with the FAIRTRADE Mark



3. A small number of Boards request the provision of free tap water for drinking.
Response: The provision of free tap water fit for drinking is a mandatory condition of
a premises licence therefore there is no need to make reference to this in the Policy
Statement. '

4. The same report suggests that Boards undertake Health Impact Assessments. It
is noted that Glasgow Licensing Board has undertaken such an assessment.
Response:_at the present time Aberdeen City Licensing Board is not in a position

to undertake such an assessment. There are however many initiatives which the
Board is taking forward in partnership with other organisations and the licensed

trade which contribute to the licensing objectives and which in tum should have a
domino effect on public health.

5. With regard to the letter from Gary Cox (Scottish Government) dated 4 April 2007:

Paragraph 102 of that lefter states the legal position in relation to review of premises
licences.

Response: Paragraph 10 of the Policy Statement covers the review of premises
licences.

6. It is noted that paragraph 193 of the Guidance makes reference to Closure
Orders and that the Policy Statement makes no reference to them.

Response: The Board’s view is that there is no need to make reference fo these
Orders in its Policy Statement. The issue of Closure Orders is clearly provided for in
the 2005 Act and is a legislative rather than a policy issue. '

7. The Forum asks the Board to take the opportunity to canvass views from
economic development bodies and tourism bodies as well as the trade if it has not
already done so.

Response: The consultation process undertaken by the Board was very wide. This
recommendation is noted for fuiure reference.

8. The Forum suggests that the Board might like to reflect in the Policy Statement its
position with regard to the decision of the Glasgow Board refusing variation
applications from large supermarkets to increase capacity of alcohol displays.
Response: Any decisions taken by other Licensing Boards must be treated with
caution as such decisions may reflect the position in an area which may be quite
different to Aberdeen. in any event Glasgow Licensing Board has since changed its
position on this issue.

9. With regard to the publication ‘Licensing for Public Health® and page 11
‘Developing a Licensing Strategy to Promote and Protect Public Health’ the Forum
recommends that the Board considers producing such a strategy.

Response: This issue cannot be considered in terms of the current review of the
Statement of Licensing Policy as it requires further discussion. Perhaps the Forum
would wish to consider this matter in greater depth and advise the Board how it
should proceed and what should be considered in terms of such a strategy?

10. Re the ‘Licensing Toolkit’ produced by Alcohol Concern and the recommendation
that the Board accesses statistical data from the Alcohol and Drugs Partnership:

Page 44



Response: This issue cannot be considered in terms of the current review of the
Statement of Licensing Policy as it requires further discussion. Perhaps the Forum
could explain in greater detail how such information could be used in practice and
what benefit it thinks can be derived from the outcome?

11. The Forum suggests that the Board lists the tasks/actions that it has endorsed in
relation to the Aberdeen Alcohol Strategy 2009-2019
Response: the Board has endorsed the strategy and the policy states this.

Response received 12™ October 2010

1) layout of statement
Response: we consider that the layout does refer to the licensing objectives.

2) place licensing objectives earlier in statement
Response: This is a matter of style. Ours follows that adopted by other Licensing
Boards

3) specific reference should be made fo Aberdeen Alcohol Strategy, Licensing for
Public Health (June 2009 and considered by LB 15/12/09), Community Safety
Partnership Action Plan, Single Outcome Agreement, and input from Social Care
and Wellbeing. Also Council Transportation Strategy and Single Equalities Scheme.
Response: The Board does not yet have a single equalities plan to refer to although
this is under consideration. Social Care and Wellbeing are consulted on various
matters pertaining to the Licensing Board and we would include relevant material as
appropriate. Section 2 of the Policy makes reference to this.

4) Misleading to call Section13 Enforcement & Licensing Standards Officers. Should
have separate section on role of Licensing Standards Officers as their role is more
than enforcement.

Response: Again this is a matter of style. In practice the Licensing Standards
Officer's role is mainly enforcement.

5) Add a contacts section.
Response: there has always been a contacts section at the beginning of the
document. It is contained in the preamble and has been updated.

6) add glossary of terms or a briefing paper explaining different remits and functions
of Licensing Board , Committee and Local Licensing Forum '

Response: We do not consider this to be necessary. The Licensing Commitiee is
not involved in liquor licensing matters. Applicants to the Board, by definition should
understand the role of the Board. We can add a section of the role of the Local
Licensing Forum at a future review if Board Members think it desirable.

7) Use publicity about the Policy to have an alcoho! awareness campaign
Response: the Board has no resources of any kind to launch a public awareness
campaign (presumably on the misuse of alcohol). It is not part of the Board's judicial
function to do this.

8) Add procedures to assist the public to make objections/representations. Add
complaints procedure eg what triggers a licence review.

Page 45



Response: The neighbour notification and display notices give details of how to
object or make representation to the Board. The Board is not in a position {o say
what friggers a review of a licence. "Any person” can complain o the Board and
trigger a review on any relevant issue. In these circumstances the complainer should
be taking independent legal advice. The Board has an independent judicial role in
review hearings and it would be inappropriate for it to give advice to a party on an
issue it would later be adjudicating on.

9) add section on monitoring and evaluation of policy itself and Licensing Board’s
contribution to other strategies.

Response: the Board reviews the policy as necessary and issues supplementary
policies as appropriate.

10) 10.4 & 25.7 of the policy regarding Door Supervisors should have their role
expanded and discussed in context of risk assessment on employee safety and ratio
to occupancy capacity

Response: Occupancy capacity is for the purpose of calculating overprovision only
and the policy states this. The Board has discussed this issue and is of the opinion
that it is too complex and variable to be enforceable as a policy decision. The Board
has no power to insist upon risk assessments from licence holders with regard to
their employees in licensed premises.

11) Section11 review of premises licence - state what triggers a review and relevant
grounds.

Response: the relevant grounds for review are contained in the Act and therefore -
need not be replicated in the Policy. See also Response 8.

12) Section 2.6 mentions Aberdeen Alcohol Strategy and Alcohol and Drugs
Partnership + community safety
Response This has been included in the Policy.

13) Section 2.8 expand. Licensing Board to offer advice/ make recommendations to
other bodies and invite them to take action or explain why they have not done so.
Response: We do not fully understand this point. The Board relies on other experts
to give it advice eg building standards, environmental heaith. These bodies have
their own enforcement regimes and will make their own decisions as to what actions
are appropriate or otherwise in terms of their own remits. If the Board has concerns it
will always draw these to the attention of its advisers. We consider that section 2.8
deals adequately with this point.

14)Section 2.10 delete ref to planning permission.
Response We are unsure what is meant here. We consider that section 2.10 is
giving procedural advice o an applicant.

15) Section 6.3 reword to confirm model conditions adopted and state they are to
have equivalent of statutory status. Attach conditions to policy.

Response local conditions are now spelt out in Policy. We do not have any model
conditions.

16) Section 8.1 Licensing Board assessing application against licensing objectives

should be more positive. Test should be does application promotes licensing
objectives.

Page 46



Response the Board do test applications against the licensing objectives when they
call before it, and have refused applications as not promoting the objectives when
Members consider it necessary.

17) Section 9.6 explain what evidenced complaints are and not just regarding
overprovision. Clarify if a member of the public can trigger a complaint.
Response See response 8.

18) Section 22.5 — add a recommended template for risk assessments.
Response: the Board has no power to do this.

18) Section 25.3 — what are relevant representations? Add assurance re
monitoring/review of compliance with licence conditions and operating plan.
Response Monitoring is an ongoing joint role undertaken by the police, the
Licensing Standards Officer and the Licensing Team.

20) Section 20.10 — change heading as refers to more than hours of trading. Working
Group for dispersal

Response: headings have been changed. There have been numerous attempts
over the years to devise a strategy for dispersal of patrons from licensed premises
and many initiatives have been instigated eg night time taxi ranks, taxi marshals,
police operations, street pastors. The Council is constantly striving to address this
which in any case is a corporate issue and not just one for the Board to solve. We do
not see what yet another group will achieve in this area.

21) Adopt similar to Edinburgh’s palicy condition re ATMs.

Response This has not been brought to the attention of the Board hitherto. We are
not aware of any licensed premises (apart from supermarkets) which have ATMs
and we do not consider this to be an issue which requires a policy to be formulated.

22) Licensing Board to consider its position regarding food & non alcoholic drinks if
Dundee wins its case.
Response The Board will take cognisance of any relevant legal precedent.

23) Establish a working group to devise a comprehensive solution to crowd dispersal
in city centre at weekends.
Response See response 20.

24) Include conditions on pavement cafes and the Board's own position on
irresponsible drinks promotions as per Dundee.

Response Pavement cafes, if licensed, may have conditions attached by the
Licensing Board on a case by case basis. However, most are unlicensed, the permit
being granted by the Council (Roads) and consumption of alcohol being allowed on
an off sale basis only. lrresponsible Alcohol promotions — these are set out in the
Act. Guidance is required from the Government where new types of promotion
challenge the provisions. The Dundee Licensing Board has now lost its court case
on irresponsible promotions.

25) Expand the policy to reflect Dumfries and Galloway policy

Response lt is presumed that Dumfries and Galloway have specific issues they
wish to address and have included these in their policy as a result. Should any

Page 47



issues be drawn to our attention as problems specific to Aberdeen, they will be
addressed in future statements.

26) address multiple audiences including citizens who want reassurance the
licensing objectives are given prominence in decision making. Add Dumfries &
Galloway statement of intent. See response doc.

Response (a) this matter may be better addressed when considering the terms of
the Social Responsibility Levy which will be introduced later this year in the Alcohol
etc Act 2010, following an extensive consultation by the Scottish Government.

(b) we consider this to be out with the remit of the Board.
(c) This appears to be a statement rather than a recommendation. The Board
already takes a multi agency approach to matters within its remit.

Thank you for responding to the consuitation.
Yours faithfully

Brenda Flaherty
Legal Manager
Licensing Team

Page 48



Agenda ltem 6

"JOV 3y} JO saA30alqo ay} Jo unsind ul S19210 Y ESH |BjuSWIUOIIAUT SB YONns S|elolo JUeAs|al Jayjo pue aoijod
ay} yum asiel| |m Aayy Inq Buisuaol| 0} piebal yum uswadijod, se joe jJou op SOST "uolnjos [ed0| e dojaasp pue wajqold [ed0] e
SA|0S3l 0} paau e S| a1ay} alaym saied om) Aue usamiaq 10 apel) Sy} pue SaljuNnWWod Usam}a( alelpawl pue Saouadl |eUOISBI20
pue saoua2I sasiwald JO siapjoy Ag saousdl| JIBY} JO SUOIIPUOD By} pue 10y 3y} yim aoueldwod Buisiniadns 10y ay} jo uoljesado
ay} Buiuieouoo aouepinb pue uonewlojul suosiad pajsalajul 0} Buipinoid Jo uonouny jelauab e aney si9o1O spiepuels Buisuadi

"suoljouny |esauab sy Jo sasodind ayy 4o} alinbas Ajgeuoseal Aew ) se wnio4
3y} 0} uoljew.lojul [edljsijels Jueaajal Jo saidod apinoid }snw pleog 8y} ‘UoISIoap Jey} Joj SUOSES] WNJIOH 8y} SAI6 0} uollepuswwodsl
1O 90IApE 8Y} MOJ|0} O} JOU SapIdap pleog 8y} alaym pue wnio4 Buisuadl] |20 e AQ way)} 0} spew Ssuoljepuswiwodal 1o
uanIb aoinpe Aue 0} piebal aney 0} suoljouny Jiay} Jo Aue Buisiolexa ul spieog Buisual salinbal Gooz 10V (puejoog) buisuadi] ay |

‘pleog Buisuadi] ay} 0} 39| aynda( Jo Wia|D ayj 03 Ajjoaup
3)lUM 0} sI sasiwald pasuall| Jo Buiuuni ay} Inoge sjuie|dwod Jo UoIIeIaPISUOD 10} 3JN0J palisjald ay] "sasiwald pasuadl| |enpiAlpul
ueaw 0O} uaye} os|e sl adisnl |einjeu Jo S}Salajul By} Ul pue pieog e a1ojaq uonediidde ue ueaw 0} uaye) sI ose), '9sed Jenolued
e 0] UOoljejal ul uonjouny 11dy) Jo pieog e Ag as1019xa ay} 0} Uolje[al Ul SUOIJepuUSWILLIOIaI S)ewW IO 3JIAPE SAIB 10 M3aIAal 0} wnio4
B 9|qeus Jou sa0p oy Y| ‘ojeudosdde ) SISPISUOD WNIOH BY} SJ9yM Sid)jew aSOy} O} Uolje[al ul pJeog ay} 0} Suoljepuswwodal
Bupnjew pue aainpe Buinib Buipnioul suonouny sy} Jo piseog Buisuadl] ay) Agq asioiaxa ay} Jenoiued ul pue eale s,wNIOH 3y}
ul 10y 9y} Jo uolnjesado ayj mainal Japun Buideaay — 600z 1oV (puepoog) Buisuadl] sy} ul Jno 18s se swnio4 Buisuadi |e207 O Hway

"weH woJy uaipjiyo bunosyold (g)

pue ‘yjeaH 21ignd Buinoidw] pue Buijosioid ()
‘@auesinN 21jqnd Bunuanaid ()

‘Aivjeg oljgnd buunossg  (2)

‘Japiosiq pue awu) Buuanaid (1)

— (99ouaI18ja1 10§) S8ARd3IqO buIsuadr

0L0Z "¥3IINTOIA LV SV NV 1dNHOM

NNHO4 ONISN3OIT 1vVOO01 N3I3dd39V

Page 49



soyew Aoljod Buisuadi jualind
3y} ey} wnio4 ay} yum bunesw
ol puooas ayj je pseog ayj Aq
uaAIb usaq sey aouelnsse Uy

3AlL 3yl yum  aoueldwod
alnsua 0} Aojdwe 1M
} sainseaw uo pleog Buisual
3y} woJ} aulno ue jsanbal o]

()

‘wnio4 ay)
0] papinoid Buldq uonewlojul
[eonsiels asnjal 0} spunolb se
palo alam (G)9 pue Z| suoioas
‘pJeog Buisusoim 0} W9ID
Upm uoissnosip Ul — Q0LLLEO0

"UoI}eWwIOoUI |BD1]SIIE]S JUBAS|S)
Buiuiejuoo  pieog  Buisuaoi
3yl wolj spodas BAIBO81 O]

(€)

‘0S
Op 0} SNUIUOD |IM puUE SJUSAS
Buiuien pue S90UBIBJU0D

1e pajuasaldal usaq
sey wnio4 a8yl ‘salouabe
Juensjal  Jo  saAlejussaldal
ale oym slaquiaw

wnio4 wouj indul pue so1do}
SJapIsuocd ) se aousaladxa

"salpoq Alojnie)s o}
uonejal ul aouabljeul anocidw

(2)

Buiuieb S| wnJio ayl

‘S|enpiaipul
lo S|louno) Ajlunwwo)
wolj sjeuayas  Jayuny  Aue

JEeME |IM WNIOH 8Y| ‘Sauinbua
Jayuny ayew 0} uaye} uaa(q
sey uonoe 3ajeudoidde aleym
pue wnio4 8y} Agq palapisuod
usaq aAey 9}@  ‘S|IOUNO)
Alunwwo)y Aq pesiel sanss|

uJaouoo JO seale JIvy) ale
JeyM SaIUNWIWOD WOlj N0 pul

(1)

(oN/soA) pieog Buisuadi
yum Bunealy julor 3xau
jJe uoissnasip salinbai anssj

(oN/saA) Alday
(oN/saA) H4819 0
pieog Buisuadl] 0} |ella}ay

asuodsay/owoang/ayepdn

29)IWwWoo-qng
1o wnio4 Aq paaibe uoisioag/uonody

ON

Page 50



alnjewaid aq pnom )} paaibe
sem}| ‘Jybnos os|e alem pieoq
Buisusol] By} 0} 3B By}
Jo smaln ay] “[1ounod AN ay)
ul (Juswuodinug pue BuisnoH)
90INBS  JO  pesH JueAljel
3y} JO jleyaq uO poAISdal sem
pasiel senss| a8y} 0} asuodsal

ou S| alay} ajep-jo-lno aq Aew
pUB[}OOS Ul BJBYM3S|S S|oA9)
Buiyels uo uonewlojul ybnoyyy
19010 spJepuels  Buisusoi
auo Auo Aojdwa 0} pueposs
ur Auo Auo a8y} sI usepliaqy
jey} pajou S_/PIWWOD-qns By}
pue wnio4 ay} — s|ana buiyels

(2)

sajepdn ainjny 1o} uo anea

‘papinoid usaq sey ajepdn
uy °‘0L/LL/6 UO ainjoniseuu)
pue Buluue|d ‘osldiaug
0} pajuasaid aq |Im Jaded vy

seoInIeg shg JYBIN 8je

(9)

JeAowdy 104

"uoljewojul
9)0Ou 0} payse S| wnio{ ‘epuabe
uo si pue (01/60/60) Bunesw
}se| le pajegnalJio sem ue|d
uoloy wnlo4 usspiaqy Jajes

anua) Ajo ayy ul Ajojes alignd

(S)

"'sanoalqo
Buisuadl a8y} jo juswanalyoe
ay} 0} suonnquuod
ajenjena 0} JapJO Ul sio}edlpul
Jayjo pue yjesay 9|qissod
JI pUB BWID 0} Uolje|dl Ul Spudl}
[edl}sljes Jojuow O} Sanuljuod
(M3 Jey} psuuyuod  sem
¥ 0lL/p/€C uo pleog 3y} yim
Bunaaw juiol ayy 1y "saAnodalqo
3y} 0] saoualsjel dleldoidde

‘Ao1jo4 Buisuaoi
JO JUBWAJEIS By} JO MBIASI Y} JO
yed se passalppe Buiaq si siy|

"saAI}0a[qo Buisuaol)

(oN/saA) pieog Buisuadi
yym Bunaay julor 3xau
je uoissnasip salinbai anssj

(oN/saA) Alday
(oN/saA) 34319 10
pieog Buisuadl] 0} |eli3)9y

asuodsay/awoonQ/ajepdn

s9lwwoD-qng
1o wnio4 Aq poaaibe uoisioaqgjuonoy

ON

€

Page 51



pue Buluies; OS7 JO SjuswWL|d
poAIadal Os|e aAey Hels Jayl0
"SallNp 8y} JO SWOS ayeuapun
0} dn psay aq |Im awn sy
Jo aiow L0z Puung -sannp
Py bBuisusol 8y} ul psaulel
usaq sey 19210 JBY}0 duo
12o1yO splepuels  bBuisuaoal
3y} O} uolippe ul jey} sjou 0}
payse SI wnio4 8y} awiuesy
'$90IN0sSal  Jels  |euolippe
Jo} isenbal e poddns 0}
aseo ssauisng e aledaid o} jou
Jo Jaydym apiosp 0} uolisod
3yl MaIAa] 0} Juswwwod e
UaAIb aAey pauladu0d SIadIYo
ayl Adwoo 03 ssaubulm
pue uonelado-0o Jo [9A3] ybiy
B JO 92U3pIN® SI aIdy} apel)
ay} yum Buiesp ul asusauadxe
WioJ} pue aulPap [|IM 3JIApEe
Jo} puewsp ley} pajedionue si
I peopjom ssaodoe Ajgjeinooe
0} uoos 00} sl } ‘60/6/lL duls
|[euonelado uaaq Ajuo sey G002
10V (puepoos) buisuaodi] ayy se
}ey} sI uoluido |euoissajoud ay |
ouno) A9 ayy Aq paAojdwae
s1a0ljO splepuels Buisuaoi
JO Jaqwinu 8y} ul asealoul ue
Bunsenbal j1oUN0) ANH a8y Jo
SAIINO8XT JBIYY 8y} 0} |jlum 0}
wnio4 8y} 1senbal Ajjewuo} 0}

‘uonuape
Jay o0} Japew siy} Buimelp Joj
wnio4 ay} payuey} pue wnio4
ay} o)} Adas 0} juswuosaug
pue bBuisnoy jo Joyaiqg 8y}
payse sey aAlnNoax3 JaIyd syl

"S1901O pJepuels
Buisusoll  Jo  juBwysl|gelsa
ay} bBuiseaioul uo SMaIA Jay
Buiyeas mou 1ouUn0) AuD 8y
JO SAINOSXT J3BIYY 3y} O} S}M
0} paaibe Ing ueld Ssiy} ul jno
1@s asuodsal ay} pajou 01/2/SC
uo Bunesw sy je wnio4 ay|

19210
splepuejs bBuisuadl auo uey}

alow Aojdwe seale Ajioyne
[eoo] jo Awolew a8y} 1gnop

(oN/s9A) pieog Buisuaai
yym Bunaay julor 3xau
je uoissnasip salinbai anssj

(oN/saA) Alday
(ON/saA) Mi819 10
pieog Buisuadl] 0} |eli3)9y

asuodsay/awoonQ/ajepdn

a9luwo)-qng
1o wnio4 Aq poaaibe uoisioaqgjuonoy

ON

14

Page 52



‘wnJo4 Buisuaoi] ay} woly asiape Buiaiedal Buipnjoul
Aoijod Jiay) @oueyua pue JaAIIBp 0} sainseaw dl10ads uo Ajapim }Nnsuod |Im pieog Buisuaol] ay] — uondwnsuo)) Buionpay

NV1d NOILOV 3d.1IN3D ALIDO 3HL NI 43d40SId d3.Lv13d TOHOD1V NI ANV 610¢ —600¢ ADJLVHLS TOHOI 1V

NI WNHO4d ONISN3OIT d04 SNOILOV

(1)

Buiobup

‘louN0)
U}IM SUISOU0D 3Slel 0} Wy} 10}
aq p|nom uoljoe ajelidoidde ayy
Jeyr pssinpe oym ‘0LgLLO o
Bunasaw juiol ay} je pieog ay)
ypm pasiey -aonoeld (10uno)
pJepuels Sl Uolym peopjiom
Jay Jojuow 0}  SNUIUOD
lim sobeuely aur] s,0S7 dYL
‘'sasiwald pasuadll Buiisin 0}
uonejal ul yoeoiudde oaanoeoud
alow e ajeyjoe) pnoys siy}

(oN/s9A) pieog Buisuaai
yym Bunaay julor 3xau
jJe uoissnasip salinbai anss|

(oN/saA) Alday
(ON/saA) Mi819 10
pieog Buisuadl] 0} |eli3)9y

asuodsay/awoonQ/ajepdn

s9lwwoD-qnsg
1o winio4 Aq paaibe uoisioaqgjuonoy

ON

g

Page 53



010z Aew ue|jdyiom/sajoN/winI0) Buisuadl| [BD0] USSpPISgE/Sea)ILILLIOD

Jje)s Juswdojana d1wouodg pue wnio4 usaplaqy Jojes ‘Wyblun ‘pseog Buisuadi] sy} Yim uosiel| ul "0}8 ‘sejed
‘sdoys 29409 ybiu a)e| se yons juswuleusius pajejuallo Ajiwe; Jayo 0} sasiwaid Jo sadA} Jualayip 10eipy — (9) uonuanaid

"apeJ} ay} pue pieog bBuisuaal] ay} usamiaq diysiauped
ul pasinep 8q ued |oyodje Jo uoldwnsuod-1ano 0} yoeoldde anijejuanald aiow e Moy ysijgelss 0} MaInay — (q) uonuanald

"winIo4 usapiaqy Jajesg/anua) Al pue pieog Buisusol sy ybiun yum uosiel| ui jybiu je sesiwald
pasusaol| 8y} pue SN Ul SYULIP 21j0Yodje-UoU pue poo} O} SS800e asealoul 0} sjuswdojaasp Buibeinooug — (e) uonuanald

9

(¥)

(€)

(2

Page 54



Agenda Item 7

Community Representation

With reference to article 1 of the minute of the joint meeting between the
Licensing Board and the Local Licensing Forum of 1 December 2010, it was
noted that further discussion was required by the Forum with regards to
extending their engagement with the community. One part of this issue is
included as a standing item on the Forum’s workplan. ltem 1 states that we
will “Find out from communities what are their areas of concern”. This may
involve re-engaging with Community Councils across Aberdeen.

Another aspect of this item involves the scope of community representation in
the membership of the Forum. At present, the Aberdeen University Student
Association have a vacant spot on the Forum. Last October, the Clerk to the
Licensing Forum contacted Aberdeen University Student Association to
advise them of this. It was noted that Aberdeen University and Robert
Gordon’s University normally share this spot and it was the turn of a
representative of Robert Gordon’s to attend for this term. As such, Aberdeen
University Student Association forwarded on the Forum’s details to Robert
Gordon’s. At present, we haven't received a response from Robert Gordon’s
University.

It is recommended that:

(i) the Forum write to all Community Councils advising them of the
Forum’s role in licensing and that representation of concerns can be
made for discussion at Forum level; and

(ii) the Forum contact Robert Gordon’s University to source an appropriate
student representative to fill the vacant spot currently held by Aberdeen
University Student Association.

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Agenda ltem 8

Extract from the minute of the Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure Committee
of 9 November 2010 in relation to item 6 of the Local Licensing Forum
workplan.

NIGHT TIME BUS IMPROVEMENTS - EP1/10/256

20. There had been circulated a report by the Director of Enterprise,
Planning and Infrastructure describing emergent proposals under discussion
between the Council and public transport operators, proposals designed to
improve night-time bus services in Aberdeen by introducing amalgamated bus
stop locations (to create fewer dedicated night time stops, to revise stopping
times at these locations to minimise potential conflict and maximise passenger
numbers, to establish lit pillars and night bus flags on shelters and dedicated
stops, to make the stopping places highly visible to customers (these to be lit
during operational times, and to be in keeping with the night-time taxi rank
pillars), and to establish individualised night-time bus tables at all dedicated
stops.

All of this was of course dependent on funding, and expenditure would be
greater if possible extensions to bus shelters were to be included within the
overall plan. Again, the context at the moment was that of continuing
discussions with operators, and reports back to Committee were
contemplated.

The Commiittee resolved:-
to request the officials to continue discussions with public transport operators
on all of these matters, and to report back in due course.

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



	Agenda
	1 Minute of Forum meeting held on 11 November 2010
	2 Minute of Joint Forum/ Board Meeting held on 1 December 2010
	3 Agenda and Minute of Licensing Board meeting of 16 November 2010
	Licensing Board Minutes 161110

	4 Review of Statement of Licensing Policy - Response from Licensing Board
	6 Workplan
	7 Community Representation
	8 Late Night Bus Services - An Update

